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EXHIBIT 10

to the

PUBLISHER DEFENDANTS’ MOTION IN LIMINE ON EVIDENCE
RELATING TO PLAINTIFF’S ADMISSION THAT HE BELIEVED
THE SEX TAPE(S) SHOWED HIM MAKING STATEMENTS THAT
HAVE BEEN MARKED AS CONFIDENTIAL

***ELECTRONICALLY FILED 6/17/2015 12:53:51 PM: KEN BURKE, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, PINELLAS COUNTY ***



Kristy Rosser

Keith Davidson <Keith@kmdlaw.com>

=== From:
Sent: ‘Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:33 PM

To: David Houston

Subject: Re: Hulk Hogan Tape

Keith Davidson
Sent from my mobile device.

On Oct 10, 2012, at 2:30 PM, "David Houston" <dhouston@houstonatlaw.com> wrote:

10/10/2012 2:30 PM

Mr, Davidson:

Mr. Houston is unaware of whom you might be. Could you please give us more information as to what you need
and/or have re. Hulk Hogan tape.

Tharnk you

Sincerely,

Ke

Kec Rosser, Business Manager to
David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501

775-786-4188

775-786-5091 FAX
The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended

only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or writien to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any

matters addressed herein.

----- Original Message----~

From: Keith Davidson [mailto:Keith(@kmdlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:14 PM
To: David Houston

Subject: Hulk Hogan Tape

Please call me regarding above.

323-658-5444

Keith Davidson
Sent from my mobile device.
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